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United Video Properties, Inc., 2830 De 
La Cruz Boulevard, Santa Clara, CA 
95050. 

Gemstar Development Corporation, 
2830 De La Cruz Boulevard, Santa 
Clara, CA 95050. 

Index Systems, Inc., Craigmuir 
Chambers, P.O. Box 71, Road Town, 
Tortola, British Virgin Islands. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Vizio, Inc., 39 Tesla, Irvine, CA 92618. 
Haier Group Corp., 1 Haier Road, Hi- 

Tech Zone, Qingdao, Shandong 
266101, China. 

Haier America Trading, LLC, 1356 
Broadway, New York, NY 10018. 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: December 16, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–32592 Filed 12–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–819] 

Certain Semiconductor Chips With 
Dram Circuitry, and Modules and 
Products Containing Same; Institution 
of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 15, 2011, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Elpida 
Memory, Inc. of Tokyo, Japan and 
Elpida Memory (USA) Inc. of 
Sunnyvale, California. A supplement to 
the complaint was filed on December 5, 
2011. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain semiconductor chips with 
DRAM circuitry, and modules and 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,150,689 (‘‘the ‘689 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 6,635,918 (‘‘the ‘918 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,555,861 (‘‘the 
‘861 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,659,571 
(‘‘the ‘571 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
7,713,828 (‘‘the ‘828 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 7,495,453 (‘‘the ‘453 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 7,906,809 (‘‘the ‘809 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 

by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, Docketing 
Services Division, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 15, 2011, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain semiconductor 
chips with DRAM circuitry, and 
modules and products containing same 
that infringe one or more of claims 1– 
6, 8–11, and 15–18 of the ‘689 patent; 
claims 1–16 and 18–21 of the ‘918 
patent; claims 1, 3, 4, and 9–14 of the 
‘861 patent; claims 1, 3, and 4 of the 
‘571 patent; claims 1, 5, and 6 of the 
‘828 patent; claims 1, 15, and 27 of the 
‘453 patent; and claims 1 and 2 of the 
‘809 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Elpida Memory, Inc., Sumitomo Seimei 

Yaesu Bldg. 3F, 2–1 Yaesu 2-chome, 
Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104–0028, Japan. 

Elpida Memory (USA) Inc., 1175 Sonora 
Court, Sunnyvale, CA 94086. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Nanya Technology Corporation, No. 

669, FuhShing 3RD, KueiShan, 
TaoYuan, Taiwan. 

Nanya Technology Corporation, U.S.A., 
5104 Old Ironsides Drive, Suite 113, 
Santa Clara, CA 95054. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 
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The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: December 15, 2011. 
By order of the Commission. 

James R. Holbein. 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–32593 Filed 12–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[CPCLO Order No. 005–2011] 

Privacy Act of 1974; System of 
Records 

AGENCY: Federal Bureau of Prisons, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Notice of Modification of a 
System of Records. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 
1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a), notice is given that 
the Federal Bureau of Prisons (Bureau) 
proposes to modify in part its system of 
records entitled ‘‘Telephone Activity 
Record System, JUSTICE/BOP–011.’’ 
The system notice, which was last 
published in the Federal Register, 67 FR 
16762 (Apr. 8, 2002), is now being 
modified. 

The Bureau clarifies that the records 
contained in this system may be located 
at any authorized location, in addition 

to the Central Office, Regional Offices, 
any of the Federal Bureau of Prisons 
(Bureau) and/or contractor-operated 
correctional facilities. This clarification 
is made for accuracy, and to allow for 
the Bureau to store records at other 
locations, such as other Bureau 
administrative offices, or at authorized 
Department of Justice locations. 

The Bureau is also adding two 
sections, i.e., Security Classification and 
the ‘‘Disclosure to a Consumer 
Reporting Agency.’’ 

DATES: In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
552a(e)(4) and (11), the public is given 
a 30-day period in which to comment. 
Therefore, please submit any comments 
by January 20, 2012. 

ADDRESSES: The public, Office of 
Management and Budget, and Congress 
are invited to submit comments to the 
Department of Justice, ATTN: Privacy 
Analyst, Office of Privacy and Civil 
Liberties, National Place Building, 1331 
Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Suite 1000, 
Washington, DC 20530–0001, or by 
facsimile at (202) 307–0693. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sarah Qureshi, Federal Bureau of 
Prisons, (202) 307–2105. 

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a(r), 
the Department has provided a report to 
OMB and Congress on the modified 
system of records. 

Dated: November 30, 2011. 
Nancy C. Libin, 
Chief Privacy and Civil Liberties Officer, 
United States Department of Justice. 

JUSTICE/BOP–011 

SYSTEM NAME: 

Telephone Activity Record System. 

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION: 

Unclassified. 

SYSTEM LOCATION: 

Records may be retained at the 
Central Office, Regional Offices, Federal 
Bureau of Prisons (Bureau) facilities, 
any location operated by a contractor 
authorized to provide computer, and/or 
telephone service to the BOP for inmate 
use, or any other authorized location. A 
list of Bureau facilities may be found at 
28 CFR part 503 and on the Internet at 
http://www.bop.gov. 
* * * * * 

DISCLOSURE TO CONSUMER REPORTING 
AGENCIES: 

None. 
* * * * * 
[FR Doc. 2011–32637 Filed 12–20–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–05–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[CPCLO Order No. 006–2011] 

Privacy Act of 1974; System of 
Records 

AGENCY: Federal Bureau of Prisons, 
Department of Justice. 

ACTION: Notice of Modification of a 
System of Records. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 
1974 (5 U.S.C. 552a), notice is given that 
the Federal Bureau of Prisons (Bureau) 
proposes to modify in part its system of 
records entitled ‘‘Inmate Electronic 
Message Record System, JUSTICE/BOP– 
013,’’ last published in the Federal 
Register, 70 FR 69594 (Nov. 16, 2005), 
with a revision to the routine uses 72 FR 
3410 (Jan. 25, 2007). 

The Bureau is making the following 
modifications to the system notice: the 
‘‘System Location’’ section—the Bureau 
deletes language relating to the pilot 
programs as they will be converted to 
normal programs in the near future. The 
Bureau also clarifies that records may be 
retained at any authorized location in 
addition to Bureau facilities and 
authorized contractor sites. In the 
‘‘Category of Records’’ section, the 
Bureau clarifies that the system collects 
personal identification information of 
the message recipient, including postal 
address, as input by the inmate 
correspondent. This modification is 
necessary to accurately reflect the 
collection and use of information in this 
system. Also, in the ‘‘Category of 
Records’’ section, the Bureau clarifies 
that ‘‘investigatory data’’ can include 
background checks of correspondents or 
any other relevant information collected 
during an investigation by the Bureau or 
other law enforcement agency. Once 
more, this modification is necessary to 
accurately reflect the collection and use 
of information in this system. Finally, 
the Bureau adds the ‘‘Security 
Classification’’ section to the notice. 

DATES: In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
552a(e)(4) and (11), the public is given 
a 30-day period in which to comment. 
Therefore, please submit any comments 
by January 20, 2012. 

ADDRESSES: The public, Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB), and 
Congress are invited to submit 
comments to the Department of Justice, 
ATTN: Privacy Analyst, Office of 
Privacy and Civil Liberties, National 
Place Building, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW., Suite 1000, Washington, 
DC 20530–0001, or by facsimile at (202) 
307–0693. 
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